
 Notice of a Meeting 
Dalworthington Gardens Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

January 8, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. 
City Hall Council Chambers, 2600 Roosevelt Drive, Dalworthington Gardens, Texas 

 
The Planning and Zoning Commission reserves the right to adjourn into closed session at any time during the course of this 
meeting as authorized by Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney). 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Citizens who wish to speak to the Planning & Zoning Commission Members will be heard at this time. In compliance 

with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless the subject matter of the presentation is on the agenda, the City staff and 
Planning and Zoning Commission Members are prevented from discussing the subject and may respond only with 
statements of factual information or existing policy. 
 
  

3. Approval of minutes 
i. December 11, 2025 Minutes 

 
4. Discussion and possible recommendation on an application for a final plat submitted by Karla and Gabriel Sechere for 

a tract of land recorded in instrument Number D224057658, Deed of Tarrant County, Texas in the Leonard 
Randall Survey, Abstract No. 1311, 1.5 acres of land located in the City of Dalworthington Gardens, Tarrant 
County, Texas, and locally known as 3312 Sunset Lane. 
 i.   Conduct a public hearing 
 ii.  Discussion and action  
 

5. Future agenda items. 
 

6. Adjourn  
 

CERTIFICATION 
This is to certify that a copy of the Jamuary 8, 2026 Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place 
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website, www.cityofdwg.net, in compliance with Chapter 551, 
Texas Government Code. 
 

  
 
 

DATE OF POSTING:__________________   TIME OF POSTING:__________________  TAKEN DOWN:__________________ 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Sandra Ma, City Secretary 



Dalworthington Gardens Planning and Zoning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

December 11, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

While the order of some agenda items may have been changed, the following represents all items discussed and acted 

upon by the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

Chairperson Todd Batiste called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. with the following present: 

 

Members Present 

Todd Batiste, Chairperson 

Maurice Clark, Vice Chairperson     

Anthony Parker  

Tracy Dodson, Alternate 

 

 Members Absent: 

Brian Colin 

Johanna Storm 

Tom McCarty, Alternate 

 

Staff Present: 

Sandra Ma, City Secretary 

 

2. Citizens who wish to speak to the Planning & Zoning Commission Members will be heard at this time. In 

compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless the subject matter of the presentation is on the agenda, 

the City staff and Planning and Zoning Commission Members are prevented from discussing the subject and 

may respond only with statements of factual information or existing policy. 

 

None 

 

3. Approval of Minutes   

i.     November 6, 2025 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Tracy Dodson and seconded by Maurice Clark, Vice Chairperson to approve 

item 3i. 

 

     Motion carried by the following vote: 

     Ayes: Members Batiste, Clark, Park, and Dodson 

     Nays: None 

 

4. Discussion and possible recommendation an application for a preliminary plat submitted by Karla and Gabriel 

Sechere for a tract of land recorded in instrument Number D224057658, Deed of Tarrant County, Texas in the 

Leonard Randall Survey, Abstract No. 1311, 1.5 acres of land located in the City of Dalworthington Gardens, 

Tarrant County, Texas and locally known as 3312 Sunset Lane. 

  

 i.   Conduct a public hearing 

 ii.  Discussion and action 

 

Background Information:   

Application for a Preliminary Plat  was received Karla and Gabriel Sechere on 11/19/2025.  Per city ordinance 10.02.004 

Platting Required. No building permit shall be issued for the construction of improvement on any property not platted. 

 

Plat application was forwarded to the City engineer for review.   



 

 

The city has notified all property owners within 200 feet and included information on how to provide public comments 

at the planning and zoning meeting held tonight on December 11, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. as well as the City Council Meeting 

held on December 18, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. These meetings were also published in the Commercial Recorder.    

 

Local Government Code, Chapter 212, states plats that satisfy all applicable regulations must be approved. The proposed 

plat after review from the engineer does satisfy all requirements of city ordinance. As such, staff recommends approval 

of this preliminary plat. 

 

Todd Batiste, Chairperson opened a public hearing at 6:02 p.m. 

Applicant Gabriel Sechere gave a presentation. 

Mike Redden, 3111 Sieber spoke in neutral of the item. 

Ben Smith, 3121 Sieber spoke in neutral of the item. 

Todd Batiste, Chairperson closed the public hearing at 6:08 p.m. 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Tracy Dodson and seconded by Commissioner Anthony Parker to recommend 

approval of the preliminary plat submitted by Karla and Gabriel Sechere for 3312 Sunset Lane 

 

     Motion carried by the following vote: 

     Ayes: Members Batiste, Clark, Park, and Dodson 

     Nays: None 

 

6.   Future Agenda Items      

 

      None 

  

7.   Adjourn 

 

      Meeting was adjourned at 6:11 p.m. 

 



Staff Agenda Report    Agenda Item: 4. 
 

Agenda Subject:  
Discussion and possible recommendation on an application for a final plat submitted by Karla and Gabriel Sechere for 
a tract of land recorded in instrument Number D224057658, Deed of Tarrant County, Texas in the Leonard 
Randall Survey, Abstract No. 1311, 1.5 acres of land located in the City of Dalworthington Gardens, Tarrant 
County, Texas, and locally known as 3312 Sunset Lane. 

 

Background Information:   
Application for Final Plat was received from Karla and Gabriel Sechere on 12/19/2025.  Per city ordinance 
10.02.004 Platting Required. No building permit shall be issued for the construction of improvement on any 
property not platted. 
 
In accordance with Section 10.02.125, the plat application was forwarded to the city engineer for review. On January 
6, 2026, the city engineer conducted his final review of the final plat and determined the plat conforms with the 
City’s subdivision ordinance, and recommended approval of the plat. 
 
The city has notified all property owners within 200 feet and included information on how to provide public 
comments at both the planning and zoning meeting tonight and City Council Meeting on January 15, 2026 at 7:00 
p.m. as well as publishing the meeting in the Commercial Recorder.   
 
Local Government Code, Chapter 212, states plats that satisfy all applicable regulations must be approved. The 
proposed plat satisfies all requirements of city ordinances. As such, staff recommends approval of this plat.   
  
 
Recommended Action/Motion:  
Recommendation to approve final plat 
 
Attachments:  
Application 
1/6/2026 City Engineer approval recommendation 
1/2/2026 Final Plat 2nd Revision 
1/2/2026 Response to City Engineer Comments 
12/30/2025 City Engineer 1st Review of Plan 
12/19/2025 Application and Final Plan Submittal 
Letter to Residents 200 Feet 
Publication of Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 





 

kimley-horn.com 260 East Davis Street, Suite 100, McKinney, TX 75069 469 301 2580 

 

January 6, 2026 

Sandra Ma 

City Secretary 

City of Dalworthington Gardens 

2600 Roosevelt Drive 

Dalworthington Gardens, TX 76016 

 

RE: Second Final Plat Submittal Review 

3312 Sunset Lane 

KHA No. 068302517 

 

Dear Sandra: 

We have completed our review of the second submittal of the Final Plat for the above-mentioned 

project.  

The property lies within the corporate boundary of the City of Dalworthington Gardens.  

Our previous review comments have been adequately addressed, and we recommend approval of the 

final plat as submitted. 

Please remember that the adequacy of the design work reflected in the plans reviewed and the 

responsibility to adhere to all applicable ordinances and codes remains with the design engineer.  

Sincerely, 

 

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 

Brandon Bell, P.E.  



                                            908 W. Main Street ▪ Arlington, TX 76013 

                                                                817.275.3361  

 
 
January 2, 2026 

 

Ms. Sandra Ma 
City Secretary 

City of Dalworthington Gardens 

2600 Roosevelt Drive 

Dalworthington Gardens, Texas 76016 
 

RE: Final Plat Resubmittal  

 3312 Sunset Lane 
 KHA No. 068302517 

 

Dear Ms. Ma, 
 

Thank you for forwarding the review letter from Kimley Horn dated December 30, 2025.  We have made 

the requested revisions, and our response is in bold text below.   

1) Add a note stating the benchmark used.  Complied 
2) Show the easement linework for the “Easement Agreement for Concrete Pad (Instrument No. 

D224057655, DRTCT). A copy of this easement is attached.  There was not any linework 

provided in the easement.  The easement states “ 3.  Further, Grantor does hereby grant 

to all current and future owners of the Dominant Tract the right to use a reasonable 

portion of the existing Concrete Slab for the purpose of access to perform reasonable and 

necessary repairs and maintenance to the exterior of the existing Concrete Slab and to 

perform reconstruction as permitted under paragraph 1 above; but such access is limited 

to only that portion of the Servient Tract, which a reasonable and prudent person would 

need to use in order to perform such actions.”   

3) Provide a separate line for each property owner and two notary blocks for the Deed Restriction 
Certification Statement.  Complied. 

 
The revised Final Plat and a copy of the Easement Agreement for Concrete Pad are attached.  Let us know 

if you need anything else or have any questions.   I can be reached at 817-275-3361 or via email at 
jstanton@dterry.com.   

 
Sincerely, 

 
Di Sciullo-Terry, Stanton & Associates, Inc. 

 
 

Joyce P. Stanton, PE, RPLS 
 

Attachments 
 























 

kimley-horn.com 260 East Davis Street, Suite 100, McKinney, TX 75069 469 301 2580 

 

December 30, 2025 

Sandra Ma 

City Secretary 

City of Dalworthington Gardens 

2600 Roosevelt Drive 

Dalworthington Gardens, TX 76016 

 

RE: Initial Final Plat Submittal Review 

3312 Sunset Lane 

KHA No. 068302517 

 

Dear Sandra: 

We have completed our review of the initial submittal of the Final Plat for the above-mentioned project.  

The property lies within the corporate boundary of the City of Dalworthington Gardens.  

We recommend denial of the final plat as submitted. 

We offer the following comments which are based on the requirements outlined in the City of 

Dalworthington Gardens Code of Ordinances:  

1) Add a note stating the benchmarks used. 

2) Show the easement linework for the “Easement Agreement for Concrete Pad (Inst. No. 

D224057655, DRTCT)”. 

3) Provide a separate line for each property owner and two notary blocks for the Deed 

Restriction Certification Statement. 

 

Modifications to the documents may result in additional comments not noted in this letter. 

 

Please remember that the adequacy of the design work reflected in the plans reviewed and the 

responsibility to adhere to all applicable ordinances and codes remains with the design engineer.  

Sincerely, 

 

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 

Brandon Bell, P.E.  







 
 

CITY OF DALWORTHINGTON GARDENS 

2600 ROOSEVELT DRIVE   ●   DALWORTHINGTON GARDENS, TEXAS 76016   ●   817-275-1234
   

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
Re: FINAL Plat Application for 3312 Sunset Lane  
  
To Property Owners within 200’ of 3312 Sunset Lane Dalworthington Gardens, Tarrant County, Texas 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Dalworthington Gardens Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a 
public hearing on January 8, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. and the Dalworthington Gardens City Council will hold a 
public hearing on January 15, 2026  at 7:00 p.m., both to be held in the City Hall Council Chambers, 2600 
Roosevelt Drive, Dalworthington Gardens, Texas to consider the following:  
 
An application from Karla and Gabriel Sechere was received for a final plat in accordance with Subdivision 
Regulation Ordinance Section 10.02.091. 
 
 This notice has been sent to all owners of real property within 200 feet of the request as such ownership 
appears on the last approved city tax roll.  All interested persons are encouraged to attend the public hearing 
and express their opinions on the amendment.  If you are unable to attend but wish to have your opinions 
made part of the public record, please mail your opinions to the address below prior to the public hearing.  
Please include your name, address, and property description on all correspondence. 
   
 
COMMENTS:  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________                  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
I AM IN FAVOR: _______     I HAVE NO OBJECTIONS: _______   I HAVE OBJECTIONS: _______ 
 
                
 
_________________________      __________________________  
(PRINTED NAME) (SIGNATURE) 
 
 
_________________________      __________________________ 
(ADDRESS) (CITY, STATE, ZIP) 
 

MAIL TO:   
CITY OF DALWORTHINGTON GARDENS 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
2600 ROOSEVELT DRIVE 
DALWORTHINGTON GARDENS, TX 76016 
 
For questions: 817-385-6454 or sandra@cityofdwg.net  
 



COMMERCIAL RECORDER
PROOF

EMAIL ADDRESS: recorder@flash.net
Deadline for submitting legal notices is 11:00 (am) the business day before

Public Hearing Notices
Notice is hereby given that 

the City of Dalworthington 
Gardens Planning and Zoning 
Commission will hold a public 
hearing on January 8, 2026 at 
6:00 p.m. and the Dalworth-
ington Gardens City Council 
will hold a public hearing on 
January 15, 2026 at 7:00 p.m., 
both to be held in the City Hall 
Council Chambers, 2600 Roo-
sevelt Drive, Dalworthington 
Gardens, Texas to consider 
the following:

* Application by Karla and 
Gabriel Sechere for a final plat 
accordance with Subdivision 
Regulation Ordinance Section 
10.02.091 a tract of land re-
corded in instrument Number 
D224057658, Deed of Tarrant 
County, Texas in the Leonard 
Randall Survey, Abstract No. 
1311, 1.5 acres of land located 
in the City of Dalworthington 
Gardens, Tarrant County, Tex-
as, and locally known as 3312 
Sunset Lane. 

12-22

PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLIC NOTICE

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40
41
42

43
44
45
46
47

48
49
50


	1_1.8.2026 Agenda
	3_12.11.2025 Minutes
	4_AIS Final
	Attachments:
	Application
	1/6/2026 City Engineer approval recommendation
	1/2/2026 Final Plat 2nd Revision
	1/2/2026 Response to City Engineer Comments
	12/30/2025 City Engineer 1st Review of Plan
	12/19/2025 Application and Final Plan Submittal
	Letter to Residents 200 Feet
	Publication of Meeting

	4a_Application 12-19-2025
	4b_20260106-3312 Sunset Lane-2nd FP Review
	4c_Response to Comments 1-2-2026
	4c_SECHERE ADDITION FINAL PLAT 1-2-2026
	4c1_ESMT - CONCRETE PAD - D224057655
	4d_20251230-3312 Sunset Lane-1st FP Review
	4e_Application 12-19-2025
	4f_SECHERE ADDITION FINAL PLAT
	4g_Letter to Residents, 200' -
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS
	Re: FINAL Plat Application for 3312 Sunset Lane

	4h_DWG Final Plat 3312 Sunset Lane 12-22 proof

